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2019-2021 YHDP RFP Q&A

Updated 4/2/19

PLEASE NOTE: The following changes have been made to the YHDP RFP Application:
· Clarification regarding joint applicants has been incorporated throughout the document to reflect the information needed from each agency (e.g. page 4 “Eligible Applicants”)
· Additional information regarding technical assistance has been added, including the deadline for support
· [bookmark: _GoBack]Two HUD waivers the County could potentially apply for (one for each project) have been added to the detailed project descriptions in Appendix A
· One duplicate question under the “Project Design” section in the scored criteria in Appendix D has been corrected

A new version of the Application is available on the website (as distinguished by “rev 4.2.19”).

Application Workshop (3/29/19)

Q: When applying for the Joint TH-RRH Component, is the TH component expected to be provided in one model (scatter site vs master lease vs host home)? 
A: No, the TH component can be provided in one model or a combination of models. It is more important to serve as many young adults across the county. 

Q: Are both projects specifically for youth and young adults?
A: Yes, the YHDP grant awarded to Snohomish County is expected to serve unaccompanied youth and young adults under the age of 25. Specifically, the permanency navigator project will serve youth under 18 upon entry and the Joint TH-RRH project will serve young adults 18-24 years old.

Q: Can you clarify the expected timeline for project start dates?
A: There is flexibility in project start dates. Projects are expected to start within the range of October 1, 2019 to December 30, 2019. We will receive more detailed information from HUD in May.

Q: Since the County is the award recipient and the applicant is the subrecipient, can two agencies apply to a project together? If so, how would that look?  
A: Yes, when two agencies can submit a joint application; each would be a subrecipient. Information for both agencies will need to be provided throughout the application. Updates in the RFP have been made to reflect the information needed. 

Other questions submitted to OCHS staff:
Q: Are you eligible to apply for this funding if you are a Federally Recognized Indian Tribe?  
A: No, a branch of Tribal Government or Tribal Housing Authority are not considered eligible applicant for YHDP funding. However, a Tribal run non-profit is eligible for this funding.
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